




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Aaron Bunnell</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Commission for People with Disabilities</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: <i>05/01/16 - 04/30/18</i>
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code: <i>98045</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>SMC 3.14.920, SMC 3.14.921, SMC 3.51.010, Ordinance 118392, , Ordinance 120325, Ordinance 123219, Ordinance 123734</i>		
Background: <p>Aaron Bunnell's interest in the Seattle Commission for People with Disabilities stems from his personal and professional experiences. He suffered an incomplete spinal cord injury in his early 20's and has more than 20 years of experience living with physical deficits. As a physician and professor, he specializes in rehabilitation medicine and has extensive experience and contact with patients who have suffered stroke, traumatic brain injury and spinal cord injuries. Over time, he learned how important political and community resources are to both himself and patients. He has a dedicated interest in advocating on behalf of the community to which he belongs.</p>		
Date of Appointment: <i>Confirmation</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Lisa Herbold Seattle City Council</i>

AARON BUNNELL, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE
July 13, 2016

EDUCATION:

Undergraduate

1998 Bachelors of Arts, History, Stanford University, Stanford, CA

Graduate

2008 Doctor of Medicine, UCSF, San Francisco, CA

Postgraduate Training

2008-2009 Internship in Internal Medicine, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

2009-2010 Residency in Internal Medicine, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

2010-2013 Residency in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, University of Washington, Seattle, WA

FACULTY POSITIONS HELD:

2013-Present Acting Assistant Professor, Department of Rehabilitation Medicine,
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

RESEARCH POSITIONS HELD:

2013- 2015 Investigator
Recovery of Muscle after Acute Lung Injury
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

2015- present Investigator
PRIMROSE – Reevaluation of Systemic Early Neuromuscular Blockade
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

2015- present Investigator
SCOUTS – Stroke and CPAP Outcomes Study
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

HOSPITAL POSITIONS HELD:

2013-Present Attending Physician, Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University
of Washington, Seattle, WA

HONORS AND AWARDS:

1995 Pfizer Undergraduate Research Fellowship

1996 Roche Undergraduate Research Fellowship

BOARD CERTIFICATION:

2013 American Board of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

- 2015 American Board of Electrodiagnostic Medicine – Test complete
11/18/2015 and pending results
- 2016 American Board of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation – Brain Injury
Medicine – Planning to take in fall of 2015

CURRENT LICENSES:

2008-current	Physician, State of Washington	MD 60212003
2009	Alaska	5304

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

2012-present American Association of Neuromuscular & Electrodiagnostic Medicine
2012-present American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES:

2012-2013 Resident Director of Medical Student Didactics
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington.

2014-present Director of Biomechanics Course
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington.

2014-present Prosthetics Module Chair, University of Washington Board Review
Course
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington.

2013-present Clinical teacher to Rehabilitation Medicine residents, medical students,
rotating pain fellows, and other visiting residents and students using
clinical preceptor model.

2014-present Lecturer in Resident Electrodiagnostic Medicine Course.
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington.

2014-present Small Group Leader in Neurorehabilitation Course
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine, University of Washington.

EDITORIAL RESPONSIBILITIES: NONE

SPECIAL NATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES: NONE

SPECIAL LOCAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

2011 Internal Review Committee for the Pulmonary and Critical Care Medicine
Program.

2011 UWMC Inpatient Rehabilitation Care Coordination Improvement
Committee

2011-2012 Captain, Seattle Marathon Medical Team, Seattle, WA

2013-present Physician Lead for Harborview Medical Center Early Mobility in ICU
Program, Seattle WA

2013-present Faculty Advisor, PM&R resident program, University of Washington

2015-present Resident Clinical Competency Committee Member

RESEARCH FUNDING:

- 2013 – 2015 Investigator (10% time), Recovery of Muscle of Acute Lung Injury (ROMA 2), NIH, PI Catherine Hough MD, University of Washington, Seattle WA
- 2016 – Investigator (5% time), PRIMROSE, NIH, PI Catherine Hough MD, University of Washington, Seattle WA
- 2016 – Investigator (5-15% time), PROVENT, NIH, PI Catherine Hough MD, University of Washington, Seattle WA
- Sept 2015 Awarded THRIVE Grant by Society of Critical Care Medicine to establish a peer support network for survivors of Post Intensive Care Syndrome.

BIBLIOGRAPHY:

PEER REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS (REFEREED JOURNALS)

“The Use of Therapeutic Gaming in Neurorehabilitation: a Safety, Feasibility and Acceptability Pilot Study” Bunnell, AE.; Snitily, BK; Hough, CL. Study complete. Manuscript in preparation.

“Peer Support as a Novel Strategy to Mitigate Post-Intensive Care Syndrome” Mikkelsen, ME.; Jackson, JC.; Thompson C; Andrews, A; Netzer, G; Hopkins, RO; Bates, DM; Bunnell, AE.; LeeAnn, CM; Greenberg, SB; Lamas, DJ; Sevin, C, Weinhouse, G; Iwashyna, TJ. AACN Advanced Critical Care [Accepted 12/15/2015]

“Inter-Rater Reliability of Quantitative Ultrasound Measures of Muscle in Critically Ill Patients” Bunnell, AE.; Bass, C, Hough, CL; Gellhorn, A. Manuscript submitted

“Intensive Care Unit Acquired Weakness” Jolley, SE.; Bunnell, AE.; Hough, CL. Submitted to Chest November 2015. Invited review. Accepted pending revisions.

“Rehabilitation of a Patient with Overlap of Acute Transverse Myelitis and Bickerstaff's Brainstem Encephalitis: A Case Report” Solinsky, R; Bunnell, AE.; Spinal Cord Series and Cases [in press; Accepted 10/28/15]

“A retrospective review of safety using an inpatient autonomic dysreflexia protocol for patients with spinal cord injuries” Solinsky, R, Svircev, JN, James JJ, Burns, SP, Bunnell, AE. J Spinal Cord Med. 2016 Feb 3.

“Quantitative Neuromuscular Ultrasound in ICU Acquired Weakness: A Systematic Review” Bunnell, A.; Ney, J; Hough, CL; Gellhorn, A. Muscle Nerve. 2015 Nov;52(5):701-8



City of Seattle

Edward B. Murray, Mayor

Seattle Office for Civil Rights

Patricia Lally, Director

Recommendation for Commission Appointment

Date: July 12, 2016

Board/Commission: Seattle Commission for People with disAbilities.

Candidate: Aaron Bunnell

Position: City Council appointment, Position 8 ending on 4/30/18.

Vetting: The Seattle Commission for People with disAbilities. conducted interviews to fill existing vacancies.

Recommendation: The Seattle Office for Civil Rights recommends that Aaron Bunnell be appointed to the Seattle Commission for People with disAbilities. Aaron holds a Doctorate of Medicine for UCSF, San Francisco, CA and works as a physician and professor who specializes in rehabilitation medicine.

For questions regarding this recommendation please contact SOCR Commission Administrator, Marta Idowu at 206-684-4540 or at Marta.Idowu@seattle.gov.

810 Third Avenue, Suite 750, Seattle, WA 98104-1627

Tel: (206) 684-4500, Fax: (206) 684-0332, TYY (206) 684-4503, website <http://www.cityofseattle.net/civilrights/>
An equal opportunity - affirmative action employer. Accommodations for people with disabilities provided upon request.